

Law (Edu) (1925) Department.

mi SERIES.

G.O. No. 1655

DATED 21.9.1925.

[Despatch Abstract.]

School -

Municipal High ---- Ootacamund -- Renting of a
building - period extended.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

FURTHER PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.



Received 192 . Registered *d. Cu 2323B* 1925/9/28

Subject.

Municipal High School, Ootacamund.

Soliciting further sanction of Government for renting the Y.M.C.A. building until such time as additional accommodation is made available in the present school building.

ENCLOSURES.
No. <i>nil</i>
Spare copies

R. C. No. 663/25

Station Ootacamund., Dated the 1st September 1925.

From (Name) J. A. DAVIS, Esq., M.L.C.,
(Designation) Chairman, Municipal Council.

To The Secretary to the Government of Madras,

Law (Education) Department.
Fort St. George, MADRAS.

Sir,

I have the honour to state that Government, in their Order No. 1158 Law (Education), dated 4th July 1925, were pleased to approve of the renting of the Y.M.C.A. building for accommodating a section of the Municipal High School, temporarily for 4 months at Rs. 100 a month. The lower classes of the school were moved to this building on the 25th June 1925.

2. In Government Memorandum No. 1724-B-2, dated 26th August 1925, Government have disapproved of the proposal made by the Council to have one block of the proposed

(file sub separately)

proposed extensions to the building to be constructed immediately.

3. As there has been a further increase in the strength of the school which totals 631 at present, and as it is unlikely that the proposed extensions will be completed by the Public Works Department and handed over to the Council within the next few months, before the expiry of the sanction accorded for renting the Y.M.C.A. building, I request that Government will be pleased to sanction that the existing arrangement may continue until such time as two blocks of buildings are constructed by the Public Works Department and handed over to the Council.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient servant,

[Handwritten signature]

CHAIRMAN,

Municipal Council, Ootacamund.

[Handwritten initials]

C. No. 2323 B. From the Chairman, [unclear]

No: 663/25, dd. 1-9-25. 3

Subject : - Additional accommodation for the Municipal High School, Ootacamund. 3

(file sub separately)

In March 1925 the Chairman Municipal Council, Ootacamund submitted plans and estimates for the construction of three blocks of buildings at an estimated cost of Rs. 64,100 for providing additional accommodation to the municipal high school. The D.P.I. ^{advised} ~~agreed~~ ~~was~~ the necessity for additional accommodation and recommended that one block of buildings might be constructed first to satisfy the immediate needs of the school. The Chairman then suggested that the Council might be permitted at once to construct the first block ^{itself} ~~of buildings~~ to avoid delay. As the buildings of the municipal high school belong to the Government the Council was informed that ~~its request~~ could not be sanctioned. The plans and estimates for the buildings ~~are~~ are under consideration by the P.W.D. There is no provision for the scheme during the current year. On receipt of plans and estimates the D.P.I. will be asked to submit the proposals as Part II scheme for ~~1925-26~~ 1926-27. P.W.D. is being reminded separately to expedite the plans and estimates.

2. Meanwhile as additional accommodation was urgently needed on account of the large number of new admissions in the school, the chairman in June last rented the Y.M.C.A. building, Ootacamund temporarily for 4 months at Rs. 100 a month. ^{action} ~~It~~ was approved by Govt. in G.O.No. 1158 Law (Education), dated 4-7-1925. The Chairman now says that ~~there~~ the strength of the school has again increased and that the rented building is utilised to ~~the~~ house the lower classes of the Municipal High ~~&~~ School. He therefore requests that till two blocks of the proposed extension are completed the present Y.M.C.A. building may be retained ~~on~~ rent for

(E)

2-12-25 11.05

u.o. for acceptance.

Kon
9.9.25) Requiring funds please see pag 2 up to So.
11582 (82u) & 4.7.25

L.S.G } u.o
Fin }

The draft may be accepted on the understanding that this does not preclude the arrangement being continued if after the completion of one block it is found that additional accommodation is absolutely necessary. The Council could not probably foresee sufficiently clearly when it made the original proposal and need not be penalised for it.

L.S.G.
27404
14 SEP 1975
L.S.G. no. 27404-1-c
15-9-25
Yours truly
Ley

The draft order may be accepted

accepted

8
19.9.25

Hand (son) Wm

The draft may now be issued

KRW
19.9.25

p 2 of G. 6 1158 Lam (E.W.)
 4-7-25 (E)

(E)

Land Convey 2323 B-1
14-9-25

L. S. G.

27404

14 SEP 1975

L. S. G. no. $\frac{27404-1-c}{15-9-25}$ hdm

Jan. 14. 1825

CBP 159-22

Finance (Exp)

16 SEP 1925

2. SEP 1952

20.0.32588 / GP-1
19.9.25

L.E. 25/2B

19-9-25-

When despatched

Municipal High -----, Ootacamund

Renting of a building - period extended.

READ AGAIN G.O. No. 1158 Law (Ed); dated 4th July 1925.

192

READ ALSO :—

C. No. 2323 B. From the Chairman, Municipal Council, No. R.C., dated 1-9-1925
Ootacamund. 663/25

192

192

ORDER.

Misc.

No. 1655, dated 21-9-1925.

In G.O.No. 1158 Law (Education), dated 4-7-1925 the Govt. approved of the action of the C.M.C.Ootacamund in having rented a building temporarily for four months at Rs. 100 a month for providing additional accommodation to the Municipal High School, Ootacamund. They now sanction the continuance of the arrangement until one of the blocks of the proposed extensions to the school buildings is executed by the P.W.D. and placed at the disposal of the council

To the C.M.C. Ootacamund.

" D.P.I.
" A.G. through Finance.
" Finance Department.
" L.S.G. department.

C.P. 9

KRW
9.9.25

Q
11.9.15

V.TK
12.9

ement

When given
When copied
When examined
When signed

192

READ AGAIN G.O. No.
192

DATED

CURRENT No.

ENCLOSURE to G. No.

ORDER OF GOVERNMENT

A A A A A A A

LETTER OF GOVERNMENT.

STATEMENT WITH DITTO.

PAPERS NOT FILED OF, BEING MEANT FOR DESPATCH
IN ORIGINAL.

N.B.—

- A = Copy in full.
- B = Not to be copied.
- P = Copy abstract only.
- Q = Copy heading only.